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From: Chamberlain Adrian ~ .......................................... Co-¢ie-A .......................................... i 
Sent: 12 December 2002 16-3-6 ................................................................................................ 
To:[ ........... ~0~;;~ ........... ¯ 
Cc: Copage Manda 
Subject: Deprivation payments 

Professor Baker, 

Actually it seems from the payments schedule that J1 indicates patients with 
lower level deprivation, rising through J2 and J3 to J4. 

This is the opposite to what I had expected. If on reflection you’d prefer 
to have list statistics and practice history for alternative practices in 
the Gosport area please let me know. 

Adrian Chamberlain 
Contracts Manager 
Hants & Isle of Wight PPSA 
Phone: 01962 876639 

This e-mail is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient please accept our apologies; please do not disclose, copy or 
distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in reliance on its 
contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform 
us that this message has gone astray before deleting it. Thank you for your 
co-operation 


